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Kansas Corporation Commission
/s/ Lynn M. Retz

Patrick Development Corporation

3408 W 93d St
Leawoad, KS 66206

P, 2018 RECEIVED

KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION

Kansas Corporation Commission
366 N, Main St. Ste. 220 JUL 26 2018
Wichita, KS 67202-1513

CONSERVATION DIVISION

Dear Commission: WICHITA, KS

I would like to request a re-hearing on the $1000 penalty assessed on July 12,2018 on Docket
No. 18-CONS-3356-CPEN as a result of the Default Judgement entered into Patrick Develop-
ment Corporation #6279.

| have attached a copy of my Original Appeal Letter and the Email that | sent to Lauren Wright
and Paula Murray of the Legal Department and to Mr. Rene Stucky concerning this Default
Judgement.

The only reason that | didn’t attend the Hearing was due to the Fact that | suffered a Tear
and/ or Dissection of the Aorta of my Heart on June 1 and that for with the various complica-
tions from it, | spent most of the month in the Cardio-Thoracic ICU and Intermediate ICU at
KU Med and then many, many days in the Heart Center there plus | had to be readmitted for a
total of 7 Days due to extreme Blood Pressure Problems.

On the date of the Hearing, | was in KU Med and | was in no Medical Condition to attend the
Hearing either in Person or in a Telephone Condition due to the state of my health and all of
the Medications that | had, have and am still taking today.

| also talked with Rene Stucky in Wichita about this issue and the un Professionalism and Bias
and name calling that Larry Marchant of the Chanute Office engaged with me over this issue
which was nothing more than a Communication between Bob Reusch of Reusch Well Service, a
Licensed Operator who dealing with Mr. Levi Short in getting this well MIT’d and its inability
to do so in a timely manner due to the Weather and the Extension of time given my him to
Bob.

This is set forth in my email to Ms. Wright on this matter and can be verified by my Communi-
cations with Bob on this matter. The well has successfully completed its MIT Test and Bob be-
lieved that everything was OK now between the Commission and Grandon #9 and that no Fine
was to be levied.

On December 1, 2017 the Grandon No. 9 well failed a mechanical integrity test. This well has
been shut in since the day of the test. The well is located in a low area by a creek and it was
difficult to get a big pulling unit in place. When the conditions permitted, a pulling unit was
brought in. Bob Reusch met Levi Short of the KCC to determine the best course of action.
We planned to run 650 feet of 2” pipe in the well but the bottom was tagged at 606’ and
Levi asked for the well to be washed out since the bottom had not been reached. We will
have to dig pits to contain the contents of the well and hire Consolidated to wash the well.
When the bottom has been reached we will determine if there is a packer in the well. At that



Patrick Development Corporation
3408 W 93d St
Leawood, KS 66206

April 24, 2018

Kansas Corporation Commission
366 N, Main St. Ste. 220
Wichita, KS 67202-1513

Dear Commission:

I would like to request a hearing on the $1000 penalty assessed on Docket No. 18-CONS-3356-
CPEN.

On December 1, 2017 the Grandon No. 9 well failed a mechanical integrity test. This well has
been shut in since the day of the test. The well is located in a low area by a creek and it was
difficult to get a big pulling unit in place. When the conditions permitted, a pulling unit was
brought in. Bob Reusch met Levi Short of the KCC to determine the best course of action.
We planned to run 650 feet of 2” pipe in the well but the bottom was tagged at 606’ and
Levi asked for the well to be washed out since the bottom had not been reached. We will
have to dig pits to contain the contents of the well and hire Consolidated to wash the well.
When the bottom has been reached we will determine if there is a packer in the well. At that
time Larry Marchant and Levi will determine if another MIT should be performed. It is my un-
derstanding that the leak that occurred during the initial MIT was a seal between the 4” cas-
ing and the 2” pipe that connects to the well head, and that the integrity of the 4” pipe may
be sound.

Because of our ongoing conversations with Levi Short we were under the impression that we
were being given some time to accomplish this task, since the well has been shut in. We
didn’t realize that we were still operating under the time line mentioned in the penalty let-
ter. We intend to continue to work with Levi and the KCC and correct this matter as soon as
it is possible, given the conditions at this location. Please let me know if you require addi-
tional information. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,

Kerry Patrick
Patrick Development
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Dear Lauren,

Larry Marchant said that he had sent me a letter saying
that | not complied with the MIT Rules on the Grandon #9
Well and that he had sent me a letter at the beginning of
May, 2018 about it. | told him that | had never received it
until May, 29, 2018 when | called him about it.

Bob Reusch of Reusch Well Service and myself are both
Co-Owners of the Lease and due to serious Health
Problems in October and December of 2017, we agreed
that he would deal with the KCC concerning this Well. |
spent 12 Days in KU Med with the Shingles in October,
2017 and then 10 Days in Mid-December there t0o with a
case of Sepsis which were both compounded the MD’s
said by my MS.

| received Larry’s Letter on the May 29, 2018 date that |
sent him the email below.

He called me a “LIAR” on several occasions during this
Phone Call on May, 29 while in the Chanute Office. This
displays a high degree of unprofessionalism and personal
animus towards me.

We discussed how Levi and Bob Reusch on my behalf
had negotiated an extension due to the Weather and the
location of this Injection Well being at the bottom of a
draw and adjacent to a former Pond that the Farmer/
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Owner had cut and then bulldozed the ground making it
very soft and mushy so Consolidated Well Services could
not make it into the Well.

The Well had to be washed down and it passed the MIT
Test and Bob Reusch of Reusch Well Service has texted
me about this plus his understanding that everything was
copacetic between the KCC and Patrick Development
concerning the Well.

So | was quite surprised to receive your email today.

| could not have attended the hearing either in person or
by telephone for on the date of the Hearing | was in KU
Med with a Tear in my Aorta and | have spend most of the
Month of June and early July in the Cardio-Thoracic ICU
Unit and in the Heart Wing of the Hospital.

| have also been hospitalized separately for 7 Days in the
Heart Wing due to extremely High Blood Pressure
Problems that have been over 200 Systolic which has
caused the MD’s to be concerned about me getting a
serious Stroke.

| have checked my email records and | cannot find any
copy of any email from you about this July 12 hearing and
on this Date, | was in the Hospital as | have been this past
week for almost day long tests.
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| am meeting with another MD today about having another
Test done sometime today relating to my Heart Problem
on an Outpatient Basis.

Paula indicated that | was sent a letter and | don’t know if |
received it or not due to my Health Problems and my Wife
when | called her doesn’t remember receiving one from
the KCC.

This email should show that at the beginning of June,
2018, | was having severe Mail Delivery Problems of
Important Letters from my Stockbroker, the KCC Chanute
Office as well as others and | communicated the same to
Larry in this email and over the Phone after my call with
him to Rene Stucky about Larry’s Conduct to me.

| would ask since the Grandon #9 Injection Well has
successfully passed its test and that Bob thought that our
legal issue was thus resolved with the Commission that
under the Facts of my Medical Problems and the
Communication Problems with Larry, Levi and with Bob
that this Fine be withdrawn.

For many Reasons, their have been allot of many
Communication Problems concerning this Well coupled
with the Animus of Larry Marchant who even after he
received this foregoing email again called me a Liar and
said he was just going to write me up for a $1000 Fine and
make no effort to talk to Mr. Reusch 1o see in fact if their
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had been an honest communication mistake between
himself and Levi Short due 1o the Weather or whatever.

Due to your busy schedule, please give me a call
tomorrow at any time after 9 am in the Morning so that
| may best Accommodate your Busy Schedule.

| am leaving shortly for KU Med to have another Medical
Test Done that will take 2-3 Hours.

Sincerely,

Kerry Patrick
Patrick Development Corporation




